Dr. Erich Travniczek

Curriculum Vitae



CAREER SUMMARY

RAQuET

01/2022 to Regulatory And Quality by Erich Travniczek (Single Person

Company)

ABF Pharma

11/2018 to 11/2021 **Deputy Head Manufacturing, Qualified Person**

PINT Pharma

01/2014 to 09/2018 Head Regulatory Affairs / Quality Assurance, License Holder,

Qualified Person

Meda Pharma

03/2009 to 12/2013 Manager Regulatory Affairs / Quality Assurance

07/2007 to 12/2013 **Qualified Person**

08/2006 to 02/2009 Manager Regulatory / Pharmacovigilance / Quality

Baxter A.G.

12/2001 to 05/2006 Senior Manager Critical Care Products

Richard Bittner Ges.m.b.H.

03/2001 to 11/2001 Manager Registration

Eli Lilly Ges.m.b.H.

05/1995 to 02/2001 **License Holder**

08/1990 to 02/2001 Manager Registration

Technoclone G.m.b.H.

07/1987 to 07/1990 **Quality Control Manager**

Serotherapeutisches Institut Wien

12/1984 to 06/1987 **Head of Manufacturing**

Institute for common and experimental pathology, Medical Faculty, University of

Vienna

O7/1981 to 11/1984 Assistant Professor

EDUCATION

2007 Qualified Person

1995 License Holder Degree (Approval from Austria – valid in the whole

EU to act as the official representant of a pharmaceutical company)

1974 to 1980 PhD (Biology) University of Vienna

1973 Matura (Graduate) in Vienna